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Via Electronic Filing only
Ms. Dorothy M. Gunn, Clerk
Illinois Pollution Control Board
1021 North Grand Avenue East
P.O. Box 19274
Springfield, Illinois 62794-9274

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

November 26, 2008

609 Elna Road
Ottawa, Illinois 61350
Telephone (815) 431-1500
Facsimile (815) 431-1501

RE: FOX MORAINE, LLC v. UNITED CITY OF YORKVILLE, CITY COUNCIL
Case No. PCB 07-146

Dear Ms. Gunn:

Please be advised that as one of the Attorneys for Fox Moraine, LLC, I am
authorized to extend the decision deadline herein to and including August 6, 2009.

Very truly yours,

Mueller Anderson, PC

lsI George Mueller
George Mueller,
One of the Attorneys for
Fox Moraine, LLC

GMlst
cc: All parties on the attached Service List

george@muelleranderson.com • tpa@muelleranderson.com
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